At a Meeting of the **HIGHWAYS PLANS & THE ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE** of COLEHILL PARISH COUNCIL held at COLEHILL VILLAGE HALL on **12**<sup>th</sup> **November 2024**, at **7:15pm**.

## **PRESENT**

Cllr Clare Davison, Chair

Cllrs Nigel Bridle, Susan Cowsill, Ann Edwards, Leslie Gibson, and Emma Urguhart

# **APOLOGIES**

Cllr KD Johnson (Business) It was RESOLVED to accept the reasons for the apologies.

# IN ATTENDANCE

Mrs Z Caddy– Clerk.

One member of the public.

Cllr Davison thanked everyone who helped organise and attended the Remembrance Parade and she suggested it would be a good idea if we sourced our own microphone and PA system. She had attended the service in Wimborne Minster in the afternoon and laid a wreath on behalf of the Council.

#### 193.24 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

#### 194.24 PUBLIC DISCUSSION PERIOD

No members of the public made representations.

## 195.24 MINUTES

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 29<sup>th</sup> October 2024, having been circulated, were taken as read, confirmed and signed.

# 196.24 MATTERS ARISING ON THE MINUTES

There were no maters arising.

# 197.24 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

From the applications currently listed on <a href="www.colehill.gov.uk">www.colehill.gov.uk</a> no members of the public have requested that any are discussed. Members did review and discuss the following and comments were recorded as follows:

PA NO	ADDRESS & DEVELOPMENT PROPOSED
P/HOU/2024/06282	6 Cobbs Road Colehill BH21 2RL Erect extensions and create off road parking with
	modified access  OBJECTION – This application is doubling the footprint
	of the cottage and we consider this still disproportionate development for the purposes of satisfying paragraph 149 of NPPF.

### 198.24 PLANNING DECISIONS

To note the planning item below for information - P/HOU/2024/04586 - 37 Wimborne Road, Colehill, Dorset, BH21 2RR

Erect single storey front extension with new roof and dormer to enlarge first floor accommodation. Form single storey rear extension to enlarge kitchen. <u>GRANTED</u> with a construction method statement containing a condition that deliveries must be outside of school hours as requested by ourselves.

# 199.24 COOMBES WOOD

It was AGREED that the contents of a new sign will need to be discussed at a later date after consultation with the insurer.

# 200.24 OLIVERS PARK

It was RESOLVED to have maintenance works including de-compacting the ground at the goal mouths and reseeding carried out at a cost of £1,527.11.

# **201.24 BENCHES**

Members NOTED there were no faults to report.

## 202.24 WAR MEMORIAL/BUS SHELTERS

Members NOTED there were no faults to report.

## 203.24 OLIVER'S PARK/ST MICHAELS DIRT

Members NOTED there were no faults to report.

#### 204.24 SID

Members NOTED that the SID was now located at By the Way and hopefully the new bigger solar panel will be installed this week.

# 205.24 HIGHWAY MATTERS FOR REPORT

(a) Dorset Council have launched a public consultation to turn Burts Hill into a 20mph which is our area and we do not know anything about it. It has since been suggested that perhaps the application Wimborne Minster Town Council have made does not extent all the way up Burts Hill and and that Dorset Council have in fact extended the application themselves. The process does not seem to have been followed and no consultation at our end has taken place. The Clerk will write to Cllr Jon Andrews to request an extension to at least mid-December to enable us to conduct a public consultation with the results being brought before full Council in December. Dorset Councillors Andy Todd and Jindy Atwal will be copied in.

### 206.24 ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND CLOSE OF MEETING

Nothing to report.

The Meeting ended at 8:36 pm.

CHAIR